
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "Elaine Bennett"
Subject: RE: Hackett River Project 2BE-HAK0915
Date: Friday, October 21, 2011 1:58:00 PM

Attached is the info received from Scott.  We will just keep the assignment on hold until official
documents are received.
Regards,
 

From: Elaine Bennett [mailto:EBennett@sabinagoldsilver.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 1:26 PM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu; SBurgess@xstratazinc.ca
Cc: fragone@xstratazinc.ca
Subject: RE: Hackett River Project 2BE-HAK0915
 
Hi Phyllis,
 
I’m not aware of what information Scott has provided you at this time.  However, Sabina is not
ready to transfer the water license to Xstrata because we are waiting for the Mining Recorder’s
Office to register the transfer of the mineral claims and permits.  We have been told that the
Mining Recorder would not be in a position to work on the file until the end of  October at the
earliest.
 
Please feel free to call me at 604-998-4178 if you would like to discuss further.
 
Best regards,
 
Elaine Bennett
 
 

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 12:22 PM
To: SBurgess@xstratazinc.ca
Cc: Elaine Bennett; fragone@xstratazinc.ca
Subject: Hackett River Project 2BE-HAK0915
 
Good afternoon Scott – the Nunavut Water Board acknowledges the information you provided on
the official sale of the Hackett River Project from Sabina to Xstrata.  Could you please make
arrangements for copies of the pertinent documentation to be provided to our office so that the
assignment licence may be issued.  Thank you.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

mailto:EBennett@sabinagoldsilver.com


Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
 


